
RUSSELL & VOLKENING, Inc.
oCiterary

551 FIFTH AVENUE 
NEW YORK, N. Y. 10017Diarmuid Russell 

Henry Volkening

MURRAY HILL 2-5340

Dec. 23,1968

Dear Eliot:

First of all my letter to the Sierra treasurer brought this,which is something 

Now as to the movie man it is clear from the contract that Sierra has the right to 

negotiate. I have called. Wilentz here to explain the situation and have asked him 

do thqy wish to handle this or will they allow me,with the understanding of course 

the^would get their share. I also have to look into the Adirondack matter—who has 

what rights. I have called Harpers^w/»o say* they have none,but they are doing some 

investigating for me. I haven' heard about the Galapagos picture yet—so will have 

to wait fort hat inquiry before coping.

Hope you will have had a good Christmas when you get this..I have to go to Amherst 

where my daughter lives for Christmas and this coming Friday we are flying up with 

the Rockefellers tp spend New Year's Eve in Seal Harbor which will be pleasant

yours


